

From: Jay Law <james.law@baesystems.com>
To: <dyoung@fcc.gov>
Date: Monday, July 17, 2000 9:00:34 AM
Subject: Additional Info

I neglected to give full information on additional frequencies: CW emission, ERP 2000 W, antennas will be at ground level. I also realized that 75 MHz will probably be a bad frequency to request, 74.7 MHz is a frequency at which we have previously had licenses. Thanks.

Jay Law

Mr. Young:

The suggested frequencies are fine. I would also like to request additional frequencies: 75 MHz, 100 MHz, 450 MHz. The same situation applies, i.e. frequencies close to these are OK. As mentioned on the phone, the assumption of CW emission is correct. Please advise me as soon as possible regarding the STA. Thank you for your assistance.

-----Original Message-----

From: OET [mailto:oetech@fccsun07w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2000 9:01 AM
To: james.law@baesystems.com
Subject: Frequencies, Emissions and Bandwidths [Reference Number: 868]

Most of the frequencies you submitted are on band edges between government and non-government services. After a database search, we have selected the following frequencies: 20.995, 27.975, 49.975, 143.975, 150 and 225 MHz. Please let us know if these are acceptable.

Also, since you are doing antenna testing, I am assuming a CW emission of NON. If this is not correct, please supply the proper emission and bandwidth of your transmissions.

Confirmation Number: EL8201
dyoung@fcc.gov

=====
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 07/06/2000 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Jay Law
BAE Systems
Aerospace Electronics
james.law@baesystems.com
215-996-2320